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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

2026-1 Paving Program  

February 26, 2026 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISIONERS 

ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA  

TO: All bidders and others to whom Bid Documents for the above referenced Project 

have been issued. 

 
The items included in this Addendum are to become a part of the original Bid 

Documents as if included therein. Only these items are to be altered. The 

remainder of the original bid documents maintains validity in their entirety. 

1. The following questions and answers to Contractor questions are stated 
below: 
 

Q: What is the expectation for the casting and water valve adjustments? 

A: Pay items are included in each road segment for both casting and water valve 

adjustments.  

 

Q: What should be done with the bridges on Old CR 17?  Will we be jumping those or do 

they need to have some bridge items involved with that roadway? 

A: Bridge 160 and Bridge 159 will be paving exceptions as described in the field directives.  

 

Q: Old CR 17 is a pulverize and pave.  There is curb on the South end of it, should the 

excavation of this pulverized material be included in the prep, or would you want a separate 

line item established for common excavation? 

A: Any required excavation to match the existing curb grade shall be included in prep cost.  

 

Q: Should the Decel lanes on Old Cr 17 be pulverized and paved, or are those omitted?  

Fireside and Gold Finch. 

A: All asphalt pavement from edge to edge is included.  
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Q: Can we close CR 52 to allow for the patch removal and replacement, otherwise we will 

have to have 2 days of removal for each half of the road. 

A: Yes, closure of CR 52 will be permitted.  

 

Q: There is a tree in the Lyric Lane Subdivision that is very close to the roadway.  I wanted 

to ask if that is something we should account for or if your crews would be able to handle 

that pre paving. 

A: The Highway Department will remove and trim trees as necessary prior to paving 

operations. 

 

Q: On Page 88 of the PDF, it states that all striping is to be thermoplastic, but all the bid 

items call out paint.  Just wondering if we go with the bid item or the specifications. 

A: The bid items control over the specifications. 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


